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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Cc: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Withdrawal of NGL Protests of BC&D applications

Mr. Lamkin: change the status accordingly.
Both gents — are these in the Marathon Devonian project area? Thanks. PRG

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-
Coss@state.nm.us>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Withdrawal of NGL Protests of BC&D applications

Hello,

NGL hereby withdraws its protests of the following BC&D applications:

. West Jal Deep SWD #6 is located at 1,200’ FNL & 1,300 FEL, Sec. 8, T25S, R36E, Lea
County New Mexico.

- West Jal Deep SWD #5 is located at 1792’ FNL & 660 FEL, Sec. 33, T25S, R36E, Lea
County New Mexico.

. The West Jal Deep SWD #7 is located at 640’ FNL & 1,980 FEL, Sec. 31, T24S, R36E, Lea
County New Mexico.

b West Jal SWD #2 well.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Deana
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